# Naperville Park District Swim Conference May 14, 2007 Minutes

#### 7:34 Call to Order

#### Attendance

ASH	Showalter	NCH	Giuliani
BRE	Hogan, Lorenzo	NV	Wallace
BRO	Martin, Needham, Zeisel	RC	Mankowski
CB	Harder	RR	Pattermann,
COM	Olsen	S	Hill, Hutton
CCCC	Becker, Dionesotes	SP	Nerud
F	Stern	SR	R. Wetherell
HW	Cavenaugh, Jackson	SW	Rolbiecki
Н	Triplett	TG	Dalesandro
HE	Moosemiller, Tatara	WV	Hunt, Rooney
MBI	Leibovitz, Metz	WE	Cudmore, Merriman,
MBII	Sokolowski, Trowbridge	NPD	Wilson

### **Secretary's Report: (Shannon Needham):**

Motion was made to approve the minutes by Giuliani (NCH), seconded by Moosemiller (HE). Motion passed by voice vote. Continue to send membership updates, especially coach & computer contact information.

# **Treasurer's Report: (Dianna Hill)**

Conference fees are due. If you did not turn it in this evening, you can mail it to Dianna asap.

### **NPD Representative: (Brad Wilson)**

Brad passed around a list of the DCFS forms the park district has received to date. Brad also passed around posters of upcoming park district events.

### **Committee Reports:**

#### Awards: (Joan Sokolowski)

Ribbons pick-up will be on May 30<sup>th</sup> from 5:30 – 7:00pm at Ranchview Cchool. This is immediately before the coaches meeting. If your ribbons person does not pick your ribbons up, your ribbons will go home with the rep present at the coaches meeting.

### **Coaches: (Joan Merriman)**

The committee was just made aware that the instructor teaching the ASEP class has a conflict the day of our class. Therefore the class time & location has changed. The class will now be held on Saturday, May 26<sup>th</sup> from 12pm – 3pm at the Riverwalk Community Center in the Community Room. An alternative date is available on Thursday, May 24<sup>th</sup> from 6pm – 9pm at the Barn Main Floor room.

Reps were given a list of all coaches registered for the class. Reps need to contact their coaches and inform them on the class time & location change and find out which class they can attend. Send this information to Joan Merriman at joanmerr@yahoo.com.

Reminder coaches' meeting is Wednesday, May 30<sup>th</sup> at Ranchview School. Head coach, one assistant coach (any) and one park rep from each club must attend.

### **Officials: (Jim Hunt)**

DQ card orders were taken. Cards will cost approximately 3 cents per card.

At the clinic on Saturday, the video for the new officials' class stopped working in the middle of backstroke. Jim called to get a new video and found out they only cost \$15. He encourages all clubs to purchase their own video to have on hand for their officials to watch at their own leisure. Videos can be purchased from the usa swimming website.

## **Dual Meets: (Glenn Rolbiecki)**

No report.

## **Publicity: (Keith Cudmore)**

Keith passed out information on how to report results to the newspapers. The papers do NOT want scores. They do want names of multiple winners and relay swimmers. Instructions on what and how to report will be posted to the website.

# **Rules & Bylaws: (Dave Lullo)**

Motion made by Hill (S) to accept proposed amendment submitted at the April meeting which changed the rules to back to scoring the classic championship meet, seconded by Cavenaugh (HW). Motion passed by voice vote.

Motion made by Hill (S) to accept proposed amendment submitted at the April meeting to to change the rules for city fines, seconded by Giuliani (NCH). Motion passed by voice vote.

Motion made by Cavenaugh (HW) to accept proposed amendment at the April meeting to change deadline time for line-up changes from 5pm – 6pm to match all deadline times for the championship meets, seconded by Patermann. Motion passed by voice vote.

# **Scoring & Computers: (Dianna Hill)**

Computer meeting is scheduled for **Wednesday**, **May 16<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm at NVHS**. All computer people must attend this meeting. Reps do not need to attend. The training manual will be posted to the website.

Preliminary rosters due by May 31<sup>st</sup> or by your first practice, whichever comes first. Rosters & Waivers need to be sent to Jan Rus at the park district. A copy of your roster needs to be emailed to Dianna. Final rosters are due July 1<sup>st</sup>.

**Strategic Planning: (Chris Showalter)** 

No Report

**T-Shirts: (Kevin Koch)** 

No Report

### Classic: (Deb Tatara, Derek Olsen)

Below is a list of the classic job oversight assignments:

#### Naperville Central High School

	Morning Session Derek Olsen - COM	Afternoon Session Mary Moosemiller - HE
Job Assignment	Team	Team
Timers	Farmstead	Maplebrook I
Marshals	Naper Carriage Hill	Huntington Estates
Awards	Steeple Run	Maplebrook II
Officials	Farmstead	Maplebrook I
Clerk of Course	CC Commons	MBII/HE
Scoring	Saybrook	Centennial Beach
Timing System	Saybrook	Centennial Beach
Hospitality	Cress Creek CC	Hobson West
T-shirts/Heat Sheet Sales	Cress Creek CC	Hobson West

Neuqua Valley High School

Trought rune, Illen Strict					
	Morning Session Deb Tatara - HE	Afternoon Session Deb Tatara - HE			
Job Assignment	Team	Team			
Timers	Neuqua	Ashbury			
Marshals	Breckenridge	White Eagle			
Awards	Racquet Club	South Pointe			
Officials	Neuqua	Ashbury			
Clerk of Course	Brookdale	Huntington			
Scoring	Stillwater	Waubonsie Valley			
Timing System	Stillwater	Waubonsie Valley			
Hospitality	River Run	Tall Grass			
T-shirts/Heat Sheet Sales	River Run	Tall Grass			

<sup>\*\*</sup> Please note: some teams may have more than one job assignement.

Remember – this is just job OVERSIGHT. This does not mean you need to provide the workers, it just means you are in charge of this area and you are the "go-to" person for questions. Read through the description on your job oversight so you understand your responsibilities. Here is the link to the job descriptions

http://napervillepdsc.tripod.com/champs/index.blog?topic\_id=1074622.

Please send your classic coordinator's name to Deb Tatara at <a href="mailto:dtatara@wideopenwest.com">dtatara@wideopenwest.com</a> as soon as possible.

Classic & City Coordinator's meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 27<sup>th</sup> at 7pm in the Senior Café. Coordinator(s) and 1 rep must be present from each pool must be present.

Ready, Set, Ride will be hosting concessions for the City Championship Meet. NCHS Band Boosters will host concessions for the NCHS Classic Championship Meet. We are still looking for a host for the NVHS Classic Championship Meet. Teams that will be attending Classic at NVHS are encouraged to find someone interested in hosting concessions or there will be no concessions at the Classic Meet. Anyone interested in hosting concessions should submit a \$50 bid to Deb Tatara or Dianna Hill. First bid received will be accepted.

## **City: (Dan Giuliani)**

Teams need to pick their job oversight area. Dan is looking into shortening the warm up time for the PM session. Many clubs warm up at their own pools before coming over to the championship meet. Email Dan at <a href="mailto:dgiul5@wowway.com">dgiul5@wowway.com</a> your city coordinator name & email address.

#### **Old Business:**

### **New Business:**

Needham (BRO) brought up an issue that arose at the officials' clinic on Saturday. High school swimming instituted a "no-recall" rule for false starts. If a false start occurs, the swimmers are not stopped. They are allowed to swim their race and the told afterwards that they were disqualified for a false start. This rule will carry down into our league for the 13 and over swimmers only. The 12 and under swimmers are still allowed one false start before being disqualified, therefore they will still be recalled if a false start occurs. However, there is a rule in the official's packet that allows swimmers disqualified for a false start to still swim exhibition and allow the time achieved to be used as a city qualifying time. Dave Lullo put wording together to change the rules so that swimmers who are disqualified for false starts are not allowed to swim as an exhibition swim. Hill (S) motioned to change the wording in the Article VII, par. A.6.d. on page 8 of the rules to state "All legal exhibition swims (i.e. no disqualification), either in an official or an exhibition heat, shall count for purposes of achieving a city qualifying time standard or a pool or team record". Motion was seconded by Cavenaugh (HW). Motion will be voted on at the next meeting.

Adjournment at 8:52 P.M. – Motion by Cavenagh (HW), Seconded by Pattermann (RR).

Next meeting: Monday, June 11th at 7:30pm at NPD Board Room.